
Government of the District of Columbia 

Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commissions 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 11, N.W. 

Washington, DC 20024 

MEMO 

To: Angelique Rice, Associate Chief Financial Officer, OFRM 

From:  Kent Boese, Executive Director 

Date: December 1, 2025 

Subject: FY 2026, Q1 ANC 1D Release Partial Allotment 

The Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commissions (OANC) received the FY 2025, Q3 
financial report of ANC 1D on September 17, 2025. 

Pursuant to Section 1-309.13 (j) (1) of the D.C. Official Code, the Office of Advisory 
Neighborhood Commissions (OANC) has reviewed the financial report, along with the signed 
minutes, bank statements, canceled checks, receipts, and supporting documentation; based on 
our review, the OANC recommends a Partial Release of $2,203.86 from the ANC 1D 
Allotment of $4,753.43 for FY 2026, Q1. The OANC is withholding $2,496.45 to satisfy 
code violations from the FY 2025, Q2 financial report. An additional $53.12 will be 
deducted from the FY 2025, Q3 financial report for an impermissible use of ANC funds. 

The decision to disallow $53.12 from the FY 2025, Q3 financial report is due to debit 
transaction #41, which reflects a purchase from Amazon.The ANC purchased a book. This 
type of purchase is not an allowable use of ANC funds and therefore cannot be reimbursed. 

After this allotment is released, the ANC 1D allotment balance will be $16,703.64. 

CC: Angela Allison, 1D06, Chairperson 
CC: Melissa Wyers, 1D04, Treasurer 


